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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Bender, Mark

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 4:08 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: AB 712

Hello,

AB 712 is up for an exec next Wednesday, and we would like a P draft of an amendment to alter the language on page 3,
line 5 prohibiting informing or supporting federal law enforcement.

Rep. Spreitzer would like the amendment to say that if state law enforcement knows of, or has evidence of, an illegal
action that has or is taking place, that it needs to be turned over to federal law enforcement. Basically, state law
enforcement can’t act, or act by omission, to keep known info from federal law enforcement.

Thanks,
Mark Bender

Legislative Aide
Office of Representative Mark Spreitzer
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT |,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 712

J

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/
/ 1. Page 2, line 11: delete lines 11 to 13 and substitute:

“(a) Except as provided in par. (d), no law enforcement officer may knowingly
enforce or attempt to enforce a federal or state law that relates to the management

of the wolf population in this state or that prohibits the killing of wolves in this

state.”.

J 2. Page 3, line 5: delete lines 5 and 6 and substitute:
‘ ¥
“2. Except as provided in par. (d), take any action to inform or support federal
law enforcement officers regarding the enforcement of any federal or state law

relating to wolves.”®)

J
3. Page 3, line 6: after that line insert:
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“(d) If a law enforcement officer knows of, or has evidence of, an action that has
o

g /
occux;gd or is occmﬁng that violates a federal law relating f( wolves, the law
enforcement officer shall notify and provide all evidence of the violation to federal

law enforcement.”@

(END)



State of Wisconsin @

2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE
LRBa1803/pA

EHS:emw
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 712

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 11: delete lines 11 to 13 and substitute:

3 “(a) Except as provided in par. (d), no law enforcement officer may knowingly
4 enforce or attempt to enforce a federal or state law that relates to the management
5 of the wolf population in this state or that prohibits the killing of wolves in this
6 state.”. |

7 2. Page 8, line 5: delete lines 5 and 6 and substitute:

“9. Except as provided in par. (d), take any action to inform or support federal
9 law enforcement officers regarding the enforcement of any federal or state law

10 relating to wolves.”.

11 3. Page 3, line 6: after that line insert:
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“(d) If alaw enforcement officer knows of, or has evidence of, an action that has
occurred or is occurring that violates a federal law relating to wolves, the law
enforcement officer shall notify and provide all evidence of the violation to federal

law enforcement.”.

(END)



